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DATE:   October 8, 2012


TO: 	SUD Provider Network


FROM: Provider Network Management


RE: 	Revised Provider Forms

On September 21, 2012, BPA distributed an updated BPA Recovery Support Service (RSS) Form and the SUD Client Services Transfer (CST) Form that did not have full functionality to be saved. We have reviewed these forms and corrected the issue. We encourage you to discard previous versions of the forms.

The updated forms are published on the BPA website. You will be able to find the following forms under the SUD section at:  http://www.bpahealth.com/providers/provider-forms 

1. Continued Service Review (CSR) and Instructions
2. Continued Service Transfer (CST) and Instructions
3. Recovery Support Services Voucher Request (RSS Voucher)

We are making revisions to the Client Services Discharge Form and will be publishing it online as soon as it is updated.

Please remember:
· These forms cannot be altered and the BPA form must be used.
· Only the current version (with the new required information) will be accepted, otherwise it will be returned.
· Retroactive effective dates will not be authorized. Timely submission is essential.

We appreciate your cooperation in this process. Please do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions that you may have at 800‐922‐3406.


Your Regional Field staff is always available to answer your questions.
	Nancy Irvin
	Region 1
	208‐964‐4868
	nancyi@bpahealth.com

	Dean Allen
	Region 2
	208‐305‐4439
	dean.allen@bpahealth.com

	Michael Dickson
Jaime Goffin
Doug Hulett
	Region 3 and 4
Region 5
Region 6 and 7
	208‐284‐4511
208‐921‐2342
208‐921‐8923
	michael.dickson@bpahealth.com
jaime.goffin@bpahealth.com doug.hulett@bpahealth.com
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